iy dsar Sena2tor Dorsh:

I am Just in receips of your letter of Pebrusry 1lé, 1937,
which relates to an inquiry that is being conducted by the Com~
mission®e lan Franolsco Regionsl Office involving the issusnce
of certain securitics by the Imperial Aerogram Corporatiom, Ltd.,
of BEollywood, Celifornia.

I have earefully noted the stetements which you quote fro=
a recent letter you heve received from the Imperisl 4erogrem Cor-
poration, Ltd., and inssmuch s the inquiry in this matter vas
iritisted and 1s being condueted by Lr, Howerd 4, Judy, Fegionsl
sdaicistrator, Uan francisco, Celifornia, I am todsy referring s
copy of your letter to ¥r. Judy with a reoueat thut it be given
imediate considerstion, |

0 report on this matter hes been made to the Comxission
by our Sen Franeiscd leglonsl Office. However, 1 an regquesting
thet & report be muede, and just ec soon am it 1s received I shzll
be glad to sdvise you further in the premiscs.

I appreciate your calling this matter to my stfention.

Sincerely yours,

Jamas }, Landis,
Chairman,

Hororable "illism ¥, Borah,
United States Zenate,

CC to Ban Francisco Regionsl Administrator,

EMBerron:fr/ ERHicks:abc.
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